
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 11/23/2011 11:45:48 AM 
To: Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, 

Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fwd: President Bartlet and the Butterball Hotline 

From: Joseph Ronan <Joseph.Ronan@ealpine.eom> 
Date: November 23, 2011 11:41:45 PST 
To: Gov&Reg Affairs <GovReg.Dept@,calpine.com>. Rosemary Antonopoulos 
<rosemary.antonopoulos@ealpine.eom>. Gevan Reeves 
<Gevaii.Reeves@calpine.com>. Thad Miller <ThadMiller@calpin.e.com>. Alex 
Makler <Alex.Makler@calpine.com> 
Subject: President Bartlet and the Butterball Hotline 

You have to watch this. Hilarious! 

Happy Thanksgivng! 

Check out this video on YouTube: 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zOsvcs9IB8A&feature=youtube_gdata_player 

Sent from my iPad 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or 
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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